

# **TOWN OF GREENBACK**

6889 Morganton Road Greenback, TN 37742 PHONE 865-856-2224 townofgreenback@gmail.com Dewayne Birchfield, Mayor

Delmar Davis, Vice-M

Aldermen
LINDA BLACK
TINA BAKER
DERRICK DOEHLER

## September 10, 2024 MINUTES

The Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen held a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, at the Greenback Community Center in Greenback, TN.

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dewayne Birchfield at 7:00 PM.

#### **ROLL CALL**

Upon Roll Call, the following Board members were PRESENT: Tina Baker, Delmar Davis, Linda Black, Derrick Doehler, and Dewayne Birchfield. (5/0)

Thereupon, the presence of a quorum was established.

## **APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

Alderman Doehler made a motion to adopt the September 10, 2024 Board Meeting Agenda. The motion was seconded by Alderman Black.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Alderman Doehler made the motion that the August 13, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved as written. The motion was seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen September 10, 2024 (2)

#### **FINANCIAL STATEMENTS**

The Financial Statement for the month of August 2024 was presented to the Board for review of monthly revenue and expenditures. Aldermen Black made the motion that the August 2024 Financial Statement be accepted as presented. The motion was seconded by Aldermen Doehler.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Davis, Birchfield, Black and Doehler.

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

#### **BOARD COMMENTS**

Alderman Doehler thanked the public for supporting him and signing his petition to run again for the office of Aldermen.

Mayor Birchfield informed the Aldermen and citizens the Town of Greenback has been sued in federal court for 2.5 million dollars by Mr. Murphy and Mr. Kelley, the attorney representing the plaintiffs, was in the audience. Our insurance company is providing the Town with representation.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Two citizens have expressed an interest in using the community center during the week in the evening. The uses would pertain to line dancing and an exercise class. Both individuals were informed they would not be able to charge for the classes as the Town does not provide facilities to make money, but they could ask for a donation to go to the Town for the use. After discussion among the Board Aldermen Doehler made a motion to allow individuals to use the community facility on week night evenings to provide community activities for free to the public. Aldermen Black seconded the motion.

**Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.** 

Mayor Birchfield presented the Board with bids for paving. The first bid is to fix a problem of standing water at the side of the museum on Walnut St. where the handicap parking is. The bid to transition, grade, pave, dike and stripe the area is \$10,510.00. The second bid is \$28,875.00 to repave Oak St. as needed due to the repair of a tile. Aldermen Doehler made a motion to accept the bids to pave Walnut and Oak Streets and seconded by Aldermen Davis.

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen September 10, 2024 (3)

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Black, Birchfield, Doehler and Davis.

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

#### **PUBLIC COMMENTS**

Stacy O'Neil ask to submit additional petitions she has collected opposing a quarry.

Mike Obritz asked about the quarry.

Darlene Grant stated she thought anyone participating in use of the community facilities should be citizens of the Town of Greenback.

#### **ADJOURMENT**

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned on a motion made by Alderman Doehler and seconded by Alderman Black.

**Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.** 

The September 10, 2024 Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen stood adjourned.